
Roll Call Number Agenda Item Number

Date ^__June 3^2019

Communication from William Sherman advising of his resignation from the Sister Cities
Commission, Seat 9, effective immediately.

Moved by
for his service.

_to receive, file, and accept resignation with appreciation

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Bill Gray.

COUNCIL ACTION

COWNIE

BOESEN

COLEMAN

GATTO

GRAY

MANDELBAUM

WESTERGAARD

TOTAL

YEAS NAYS PASS ABSEN^

MOTION CARRIED . APPROVED

Mayor

CERTIFICATE

I/ DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines/ held on the above date/ among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



From: Bill & Faith Sherman <wsherman41(S3email.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 4/ 2019 9:50 AM
To: Gray, William S. <^illGray@dmgov.ors>

Subject: Fwd: Resigntion

Bill—I'm sharing this email (see below) with you because you appointed me to serve on the Greater Des
Moines Sister Cities Commission at my request. I'm sorry this didn't work out. I appreciate your support

and the work you are doing to represent Des Moines citizens. From my point of view Joyce Warburton is

doing an exemplary job supporting the work of the Commission. —Bill

Bill & Faith Sherman
3928 Twana Drive
DesMoines, IA 50310

(515) 278-2242 PHONE

wsherman41 (5)gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bill & Faith Sherman <wsherman41(%Qmail,com>
Subject: Resigntion
Date: May 3, 2019 at 1:37:42 PM CDT
To: "Roger Nowadzky (nomadintl^aol.comV <nomadintlCa3aol.com>, "Warburton, Joyce M."
<JMWarburton(%dmaov.ora>

Roger & Joyce—after a great deal of thought I have concluded that it would be best for me to resign
from the Des Moines Sister City Commission. I have concluded that I do not have the connections and
the expertise to help with the most pressing need (fund raising) facing the Commission. I have enjoyed
having the opportunity to meet both of you. I feel there are others who should be able to contribute
more than ! was able to do.

Joyce, I will bring you the notebook with Sister City Commission Procedures data and the Sister City t-
shirt t was given, t will try and get that to you on Thursday morning, May 9.—Bill

Bill & Faith Shennan
3928 Twana Drive
Des Moines, IA 50310

(515) 278-2242 PHONE

wsherman41 (a)gmaif.com



City of Des Wtoines, Iowa

Boards and Commissions

Board Composition

Sister Cities Commission

Description: Created to foster relationships and to make introductions for economic, educational, and
curtural cooperation between Des Moines an dother communities around the globe; and for
the coordination of sister city activities

Staff contact: Joyce Warburton 283-4141

Term length: Five years
Expiration: April 28
Meetings: 5:00 PM, Second Tuesday of each month,
Location: 1551 E. Martin Luther King, Jr. Parkway

Richard Clark Municipal Services Center, First floor, Room: MacRae Conference Room
Requirements: Fifteen members: the Mayor is honorary chair of the commission; the regular chair shail be

appointed by the Mayor; and the remaining officers of the commission shall be elected by
the members thereof.
Other cities representatives are not subject to term limits 2-1116 C (2)

Prof. requirements: Representatives from Clive and West Des Moines (seats 16 and 17) have been deleted per
Manager's Office of 11/4/13. City of Gumming was added on June 9, 2014 by roll call 14-
0905. Ordinance 15,288

Member Information

Shelley Bain
1008 38th Street
Des Monies 50311

Seat: 03 - Citizen of DM

Darlene E Blake
2906 Rose Avenue
Des Moines 50321

Seat; 06 - Citizen of DM

Kerry Bowen
7215 Reite Avenue

Windsor Heights 50324

Seat: 18-Windsor Heights
Representative

(C):
(D): 515279-8908
(E);
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E): 515280-3993
(W): 515943-4422

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

Term expires:
Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:
Eligibiiity:
Gender:

04/28/2022
04/09/2018
7 - Mayor

3
Eligible for reappointment

Female

04/28/2019
11/23/2009
6 - At Large B - Coleman

3
Eligible for reappointment

Female

08/24/2015
11 - Miscellaneous

N/A
Female
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Member Information

Frank Cownie
675 Harwood Drive
Des Moines 50312

Seat: 21 - Des Moines Mayor
Honorary Chair

(C):
(D):
(E): 515255-3008
(W): 515243-1286

Term expires: 12/31/2020
Took office:

Appointed by: 11" Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: N/A
Gender: Male

Madeline Goebel
900 Williams Street, Unit 6
DesMoines50317

Seat: 15-Citizen of DM

Heidi Hendrickson
10751 50th Avenue
Prole 50229

Seat: 22 - City of Gumming
Representative

Doug Lewis
52 30th Street
DesMoines 50312

Seat 13-Citizen of DM

Li Mandelbaum

11 52nd Street
Des Moines 50312

Seat: 07 - Citizen of DM

Roger Nowadzky
3006 46th Street
Des Moines 50310

Seat: 02 " Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W);

651 395-1820

515661-8105
515981-9214

515288-0765
515650-3288

515650-3288

515282-9988

515953-8627
515278-8874

515278-8874

Term expires: 04/28/2024
Took office: 05/06/2019
Appointed by: 4 - Ward 4
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: —

Term expires:
Took office; 04/22/2019
Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender

Term expires: 04/28/2021

Took office: 09/28/2015
Appointed by: 3 - Ward 3
Residing in Ward: 3

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: Male

Term expires: 04/28/2023

Took office: 04/09/2018
Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coieman
Residing in Ward: 3

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: Female

Term expires: 04/28/2015
Took office: 07/15/2013
Appointed by: 7 - Mayor
Residing in Ward: 1

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender; Male
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Edgardo Ortiz
2343 York Street
DesMoines 50316

Seat: 10-Citizen of DM

Peggy Patrick
2665 Wisconsin Avenue
DesMoines 50317

Seat: 11 -Citizen of DM

Virginia Renda
2821 Wolcott Avenue
Des Moines 50321

Seat: 12-Citizen of DM

William Shernw^"

3928 Twan^Drive

pe^/loines 50310

Seat: 09 - Citizen of DM

Vidal E Spaine
3501 Oxford
Des Moines50313

Seat: 04 - Citizen of DM

Vacancy

Seat: 19-Johnston
Representative

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E);
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

Member Information

515490-3113

515729-0797

515778-8506
515287-3999

515278-2242
515210-9955

515988-0546
515242-7788

Term expires: 04/28/2021
Took office: 04/09/2018
Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2
Residing in Ward: 2

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender Male

Term expires: 04/28/2021
Took office: 01/09/2017
Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2
Residing in Ward: 2

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender Female

Term expires: 04/28/2021

Took office: 09/23/2013
Appointed by: 3-Ward 3
Residing in Ward: 3

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: Female

Term expires: 04/28/2022

Took office; 07/24/2017
Appointed by: 1 -Ward 1

Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: —

Term expires: 04/28/2016
Took office: 08/20/2007
Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Boesen
Residing in Ward: 2

Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment
Gender: Male

Term expires: 04/28/2008
Took office:

Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward; 0

Eligibility: Vacant
Gender:
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Vacancy

Seat: 01 - Citizen of DM

Vacancy

Seat: 14-Citizen of DM

Vacancy

Seat: 20" Ankeny Representative

Sherill Whisenand
4441 UrbandaleAve
Des Moines 50310

Seat: 08 - Citizen of DM

Hollie Zajicek
705 North Avenue
Norwalk 50211

Seat: 23 - City of Norwalk
Representative

Eleanor Zeff
4220 Foster Drive

Des Moines 50312

Seat 05 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

Member Information

515306-4868

515360-726

515 279-4632

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

04/28/2015

7 - Mayor

0
Vacant

04/28/2020

4 - Ward 4

0
Vacant

04/02/2010

11 -Miscellaneous

0
Vacant

04/28/2023
10/09/2017
1 - Ward 1

1
Eligible for reappointment

Female

09/11/2017
11 - Miscellaneous

Eligible for reappointment

04/28/2021
10/22/2018
5 - At Large A - Boesen

3
Eligible for reappointment

Female


